



Seniors and Law Enforcement Together
Making a Difference in our Communities

April 29th, 2014

11:00 AM – Super 8 Motel

SALT WEBSITE www.ffi salt.com

SALT EMAIL info@ffi salt.com

Attendance

**Nell Laur
Donna McKelvie
Marjorie Katerick
Josie Miller
Kim Tarrant, RRDSSAB**

**Robert Schulz
Gaby Hanzuk
June Caul
Erma Armit
Sue Drew**

- 1. Welcome & Introductions – Robert welcomed everyone to the meeting and the attendance sheet was circulated.**
- 2. Approval of Minutes – Marjorie Katerick made a motion to approve the minutes of March 25th, 2014. Nell Laur seconded the motion. All were in favour.**
- 3. Positions and email – Robert Schulz, Chair; Nell Laur, Vice-Chair, Kim Tarrant, Secretary; Back up secretary, Jolene Quast.**

Email Finance Committee:

- Anne McCoy anne.mccoy@ontario.ca
- Sue Drew drewst@nwonet.net
- Erma Armit earmit@JAM21.NET
- Gloria Bergner gbergner@shaw.ca
- Nell Laur wiskey@bell.net
- June Caul cauljune@hotmail.com
- Robert Schulz robff49@yahoo.ca

4. **SALT meeting attendance:** the number of people attending the meetings has been on the decline. Suggestions were presented as to how to increase attendance (ie. look at new location for meetings, additional press releases, display SALT posters in manors). Donna McKelvie will look into the possibility of having meetings at Sister Kennedy Centre. She will update the group at our May 27th, 2014 meeting. The group was invited to submit any further suggestions to Kim Tarrant via email.
5. **Update: Business and Community Expo May 16th and 17th:** a schedule for volunteering was circulated and suggestions were presented regarding displays for the booth. Gaby Hanzuk will put together an informational poster regarding Meals on Wheels.
6. **Update: Kiss and Ride** – the results regarding the traffic survey were positive.
7. **Update: Newsletter** – Josie Miller advised she has made arrangements with Valley Adult Learning Association regarding the use of their equipment.

8. **Update: Eager B's** - Donna McKelvie reported that line dancing will be starting on May 5th, 2014 at 1:00 p.m. at the Circle of Life.
9. **Update: Safe Communities** – Robert Schulz reported that he and Nell Laur attended the meeting on April 15th, 2014. See report attached to these minutes. The next meeting is scheduled to take place on June 17th, 2014 at 11:30 a.m. at the EMS meeting room, 801 Scott Street, Fort Frances, Ontario.
10. **Finances:** Senior`s account - \$4,433.10
Wilson`s credit - \$7.05
11. **Update: Seniors Community Grant Program** – application has been submitted.
12. **Update: Elder Abuse Presentations** – Presentations were conducted on May 14th and 15th, 2014 at the Metis Hall. No further venues are scheduled at this time.
- 13.0 **Adjournment:** The meeting was adjourned at 11:50 a.m.. The next meeting will be held on **Tuesday, May 27th, 2014 at 11:00 a.m.** at the Super 8 Motel.

6. Partner Reports and FYI:

- Seniors Committee S.A.L.T. needs volunteers trained as presenters of the Seniors Abuse community presentations; only have two people doing the work right now
- NWHU: focus on seniors' falls prevention, Super Hero program for families; home checklist. It was suggested to have a family night.
- May 11 is Shopper's Medicine Cabinet Cleanout day.
- FASD Committee is providing pregnancy tests to bars in women's washrooms; Rendezvous has already installed one.
- SAPT is working on a plan for a community safety night.

7. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 1:10 p.m.

- 8. Next Meeting: *June 17th, 2014 at 11:30 am*** at EMS meeting room, 801 Scott Street.
(RSVP for lunch lplumridge@fortfrances.com or phone Linda at 807-274-5182)

Chair

Programs Committee Member

Together we can make our District the safest place to live, learn, work and play!

